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Major

Fresident

Colin L. Powell, Assistant for HNational
Security Affairs

National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

J0:54 ]1:01 The President met for a graphics taping for an
upcoming address to the Nation with:

Media and Broadcast Relations

[1:29 J11:34 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.

11:35 P The President telephoned Representative Wes
Watkins (D-Oklahoma). The call was not
completed.

11:36 P The President telephoned Representative

Patricia F. Saiki (R-Hawaii). The call
was not completed.

11:39 | 1:45 P The President talked with Emilio Garza.

Capt. Jane E. Fraher, Medic, White House
Medical Office; and being promoted to

Dr. John E. Hutton, Jr., Physician to the

John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for

Elizabeth I. Board, Special Assistant for

Caroline Rhoden, Television Coordinator,
Office of Media and Broadcast Relations

LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY 1, 1988
KasuINGTON, D.C. T™E 120 a.m. MONDAY
N our  |PHONE _ ACTIVITY
T:20 The President had breakfast.
8:47 The President went to the doctor's office.
8:47 8:50 ThefPresidant participated in a promotion ceremony
or:

Maj. Stephen R. Chealander, Air Force Aide

B:51 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met withs:
8:59 9:39 George H. Bush, Vice President
9:13 9:39 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:13 9:39 Kenneth M, Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:39 | 0:04 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
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LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY 1, 1988
SHERATON WASHINGTON HOTEL = =
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:20 p.m. MONDAY

IN OUT | PHONE] _ ACTIVITY

2:207 The President was introduced by Mr. Cook.

The President addressed approximately 4,000 guests
attending the convention.

The President and the First Lady returned to the
holding room.

2:557? The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade.

2:57 3:05 The President and the First Lady motored from the
Sheraton Washington Hotel to the South Grounds
of the White House.

3:09 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:11 3:12 P The President talked with Judge Marovich.

3:20 F The President telephoned Representative Ike
Skelton (D-Missouri). The call was not
completed.

3139 P The President telephoned his brother, J. Neil
Reagan. The call was not completed.

4:17 4:41 The President met with:

Frank C. Carlucci, Secretary of Defense
Mr, Powell
Mr. Baker

4:48 The President returned to the second floor
Residence,

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:31 The President retired.
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DATE FEBRUARY 2, 1988

LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. TME  7.:45 a.m. THEsDAY
N ouT  |PHONE . AcTIVITY
T:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:53 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:

9:06 9:28 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff

9:08 9:28 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9232 9:33 The President met with:

Mr., Baker

Mr. Duberstein

Colin L. Powell, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

9:33 J10:01 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
aid to the Nicaraguan Democratic Resistance
(Contras) with Republican Members of Congress.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

10:01 J10:04 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Powell
Mr. Ball
10:04 QHO:26 The President met to discuss aid to the Nicaraguan

Democratic Resistance (Contras) with:
Representative Roy Dyson, (D-Maryland)
Representative Beverly B. Byron,
(D-Maryland)

Representative Alan B. Mollchan, (D-West
Virginia)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Powell

Mr. Ball

Alan M. Kranowitz, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

L0:26 J0:28 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Powell

J0:28 J0:45 The President met to discuss aid to the Nicaraguan
Democratic Resistance (Contras) with:
Representative Richard H. Stallings,
(D-Idaho)
(continued)
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LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY 2, 1988

THE WHITE HOUSE — -

WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:28 a.m. TUESDAY

N ouT nmuq' ACTIVITY

Mr,., Baker
Mr. Powell
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Kranowitz

10:45 J10:46 The President met with:
Mr,. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Powell
Mr. Ball

The President met for a national security briefing
with:
10:46 |10:58 Mr. Powell
10:46 |10:58 Mr. Baker
10:46 |10:58 Mr. Duberstein
10:49 ]10:58 John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

10:49 |10:58 Dennis B, Ross, Director, Near East and
South Asia Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

11:05 (11:07 The President met with Mr. Ball.

11:07 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

11:07 |11:54 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
aid to the Nicaraguan Democratic Resistance
(Contras) with a group of Members of Congress.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

11:54 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:54 |11:56 The President met with Mr. Baker.

11:56 |12:18 The President met to discuss renewed assistance to
the Nicaraguan Democratic Resistance (Contras)
withs:

Charles S. Robb, former Governor
(D-Virginia)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Powell

Mr. Duberstein

Jose S. Sorzano, Senior Director of Latin
American Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

12:18 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
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Democratic Resistance (Contras) withs:
Representative Bob Clement, (D-Tennessee)
Mr. Powell
Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for

Communications and Planning

Ball

Kranowitz

Mr.
Mr.
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LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY 2, 1988

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. TME  1:08 p.m. ™Espay
IN ouT  |PHONE AGTIVITY

1:08 P The President telephoned Rush Walker Taylor,
Foreign Service Institute, Arlington,
Virginia. The call was not completed.

1:22 1:31 F The President talked with Representative J.J.
Pickle (D-Texas).

1:32 1252 P The President talked with Representative Wes
Watkins (D-Oklahoma) .

1:347 P The President telephoned Representative Ike
Skelton (D-Missouri). The call was not
completed.

1:53 1:57 R The President talked with Representative Skelton.

1:58 P The President telephoned Representative Robert F.
Smith (R-Oregon). The call was not completed.

2:00 P The President telephoned Representative William F.
Goodling (R-Pennsylvania). The call was not
completed,

2:02 P The President telephoned Representative Bill
Frenzel (R-Minnesota). The call was not
completed.

2:04 P The President telephoned Representative E,., Kiki
de la Garza (D-Texas). The call was not
completed.

2:06 P The President telephoned Representative Jamie L.
Whitten (D-Mississippi). The call was not
completed.

2:12 P The President telephoned Senator Dennis DeConcini
(D-Arizona). The call was not completed.

2:15 2:17 ‘The President met with Mr. Ball.

2:17 2:36 The President met to discuss aid to the Nicaraguan
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LOGATION DAt FEDRUARY 2, 1088
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. TWE  2:23 p.m. ™¥spay
IN out  |PHONE , ACTIVITY
2:213 R The President was telephoned by Representative

Whitten. The call was not completed.

2:32 R The President was telephoned by Representative
Smith., The call was not completed.

2:44 2:49 P The President talked with Representative Smith.
2352 3:07 The President met to discuss aid to the Nicaraguan
Democratic Resistance (Contras) with:

Senator J. James Exon, (D-Nebraska)

Mr. Duberstein

Mr. Powell

Mr. Ball
3:07 3:09 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
3:10 3:18 R The President talked with Senator DeConcini.
3:21 3:24 P The President talked with Representative Whitten.
3:24 3:25 R The President talked with Mr. Taylor.
3:33 3:36 R The President talked with Representative Goodling.

3:46 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

351 3:56 R The President talked with Representative Frenzel.

3:55 4:00 The President met with his Deputy Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.

4:56 4:58 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
5:23 5:25 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

5235 5237 P | The President talked with Mr. Baker.

6:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
T:34 T:41 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Euhn
T:41 The President returned to the Oval Office.
8:00 ? | The President made an Address to the Nation on aid

{continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE FEBRUARY 2, 1088

TME  8:00 p.m. TM¥sDAyY

ouTt

PHONE

ACTIVITY

8:45

8:48

9:107

9:407

10:007?

10:04

10:06

to the Nicaraguan Democratic Resistance
(Contras). The President's remarks were broad-
cast live by Cable News Network (CNN) and CONUS
Communications.

The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to their
motorcade on the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
Scuth Grounds to the Captial Hilton Hotel.

The President and the First Lady attended the 6th
Annual Republican Eagles Dinner Dance.
Members of the press.

The President and the First Lady went inside and
were greeted by:
Frank J. Fahrenkopf, Jr., Chairman,
Republican National Committee (RNC)
Jim Robinson, 1988 Honorary Dinner Chairman

The President and the First Lady went to the Pan
American Room and participated in a VIP
reception and photo opportunity.

The President and the First Lady went to the
holding room.

The President and the First Lady went to the off-
stage announcement area,

The President and the First Lady went to their
seats onstage.

The President was introduced by Mr. Fahrenkopf.

The President addressed approximately 700 Eagles
and their guests.

The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
(continued)




THE WHITE HOUSE THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN PRIS

- S TEOROARY 71330

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. TME  10:04 p.m. WiEspDay
[T ouT PHONE] , ACTIVITY

Capital Hilton Hotel to the South Grounds of
the White House,

10:07 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

10:52 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

b.C,

DATE FEBRUARY 3, 1088

TME  8:19 a.m. WEDNESDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

9:52

10:01

10:04
10:04
10:22

10:28

10:50

11:08

11:12

11:22

L1:55

8:20

10:28
10:28
10:27

10:53

H0:51

11:09

11:16

1155

L1:57

P

The President talked with James in the second
floor kitchen.

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President telephoned Richard R. Burt,
Ambassador of the U.S. to the Federal Republic
of Germany (FRG). The call was not completed.

The President met with:
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Colin L. Powell, Assistant for Naticnal
Security Affairs

John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President talked with Ambassador Burt.

The President talked with Anthony M. Kennedy,
nominee for Associate Justice of the U.S.
Supreme Court.

The President talked with Representative E. Kiki
de la Garza (D-Texas).

The President met to discuss aid to the Nicaraguan
Democratic Resistance (Contras) with:

Representative Larry J. Hopkins,
(R-Kentucky)

Mr. Baker

Mr, Powell

Mr. Ball

Alan M. Eranowitz, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Ball
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LOCA

TION
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE TFLEDRUARY 3, 1088

TME  12:02 p.m. WEDNESDAY

out

PHONE

ACTIVITY

12:02

12:02

12:05

12:18

12319

12223

12:29

12:58

1:25

1:35

12:04

12:11

12:19

b2
"

29

The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

The President talked with Senator Joseph R. Biden,
Jr. (D-Delaware).

The President talked with Senator Strom Thurmond
(R-South Carolina).

The President talked with Representative Melwvin
Price (D-Illinois).

The President telephoned Senator David K. EKEarnes
(R-Nebraska). The call was not completed.

The President talked with Representative Lindy
Boggs (D-Louisiana).

The President talked with Senator Karnes.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Rocbert Bolt, screenwriter for "Thumbs Up"
David Putnam, producer for "Thumbs Up"
Molly Dickenson, author of "Thumbs Up"
James S. Brady, Press Secretary .
Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations

The President met with:
Paul Laxalt, attormey with Finley, FKumble,
and Wagner law firm, Washington, D.C.
Mr. Baker

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Baker
Mr. Powell

‘The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Joe Gibbs, Head Coach, Washington Redskins
Football Team

Bobby Beathard, General Manager, Washington
Redskins Football Team

Doug Williams, Quaterback for the
Washington Redskins Football Team:; and
recipient of the Most Valuable Player
Award for the Superbowl
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE T EBRUERY 3, 1988

TME  5:27 p.m. WENSNESDAY

N OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
2:27 2:28 P The President talked with Joe Kuczo, trainer for
the Washington Redskins Football Team.
2:29 The Presidential party went to the Diplomatic
Reception Room.
2:35 The Presidential party went to the South Grounds.
2:35 2:49 The President participated in a ceremony to
congratulate the Washington Redskins Football
Team on their victory in Super Bowl XXII,
Members of the press.
2:49 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:54 3:186 The President met to discuss aid to the Nicaraguan
Democratic Resistance (Contras) with:
Representative Thomas J. Ridge,
(R-Pennsylvania)
Mr. Powell
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Gwendolyn S. King, Deputy Assistant and
Director of the Office of
Intergovernmental Affairs
Mr. Ball
Mr, Kranowitz
4:02 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
7:00 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter
8:04 F The President telephoned Representative James H.
Bilbray (D-Nevada). The call was not
completed.
8:25 P The President telephoned Representative Kenneth J.
Gray (D-Illincis). The call was not completed.
g8:26 P The President telephoned Representative Thomas J.
Ridge (R-Pennsylvania). The call was not
completed.
g8:32 8:41 P The President talked with Representative Amo

(continued)
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LOCATION DATE  FEBRUARY 3, 1988

Michel

(R-I1linois).

WASHINGTON, D.cC. TME  8:32 p.m. WEDNESDAY
IN outr  |pHONE] ACTIVITY
Houghton (R-New York).

9:12 9:14 P | The President talked with Mr. Duberstein.
9:30 9:34 R The President talked with Representative Ridge.
9:42 9:44 P The President talked with Mr. Duberstein.
9:51 9:52 R The President talked with Representative Bilbray.
9:56 9:57 R The President talked with Representative Ridge.
9:58 |10:00 P The President talked with Mr. Duberstein.

10:44 The President retired.

10:45 |10:46 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

10:47 P The President telephoned Representative Claude
Pepper (D-FLorida). The call was not
completed.

10:45 |10:50 R The President talked with Mr. Duberstein.

10:51 |10:54 P The President talked with Representatiwve Robert H.
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

pate [ LBEUAKY 4, 19EEB

ThE T:31 a.m. 'I%RSDAY

IN OUT  |PHOME ACTIVITY

7:31 The President and the First Lady went to their
motorcade on the South Grounds.

T:34 7335 The President and the First Lady motored from the
Scuth Grounds to the Washington Hilton Hotel.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by
William Edwards, Jr., General Manager of the
Washington Hilton Hotel.

T:407 The President and the First Lady went to the ante
room and were greeted outside by:

Senator Lawton Chiles, (D-Florida)
Douglas E. Coe, Chairman of the National
Prayer Breakfast

7:40 9:54 The President and the First Lady attended the 36th

Annual National Prayer Breakfast.
Members of the press.

T:457 | 7:507? The President and the First Lady participated in a
prayer and photo opportunity with International
guests. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A,"

7:507 The President and the First Lady went to the
Cabinet Room and participated in a prayer and
photo opportunity with head table guests.

The President and the First Lady went to the
holding room,

g:007 The President and the First Lady went to the off-
stage announcement area.

8:00 The President and the First Lady went to the seats
at the head table in the International Ball-
room.

The Presidential party had breakfast.
The President was introduced by Senator Chiles.

9:30 ? The President addressed approximately 3,000 guests
attending the breakfast.

9:507 The President and the First Lady returned to the

holding room.
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LOCATION
WASHINGTON HILTON HOTEL
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE FEDRUARY 4, 1088

TME  g9.54 a.m. T™MYRsDAY

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

10:03

10:03

10:04

11:06

11:22

1:18

1:48

9:59

10:40
10:40
11:09

11:31

1:20

The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
Washington Hilton Hotel tec the South Grounds
of the White House.

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Fenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President talked with Representative Claude
Pepper (D-Florida).

The President met to discuss yesterday's disap-
proval by the House of Representatives of aid
to the Nicaraguan Democratic Resistance
(Contras) withs:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

Colin L. Powell, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

John D, Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
Mational Security Affairs

Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations

The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

The President met with:
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Griscom
Mr, Fitzwater

The President telephoned Lynn R. Wood, Executive
Director of Advisory Council on Adult
Education, Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.

The President was telephoned by Ms. Wood. The
call was not completed.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE FEEBRUARY 4, 1988

DAY
™ 2:08 p.m. THURSDAY

ouT

ACTIVITY

2:08

2:10

4:14

The President telephoned Peter D, Hannaford,
Chairman of the Board, The Hannaford Company,
Inc., Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.

The President talked with Ms. Wood.
The President talked with Mr. Hannaford.

The President met with:
Mr, Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Ball

The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Precidential Personnel
Mr. Duberstein

The President talked with Senator John D.
Rockefeller IV (D-West Virginia).

The President talked with Alfonse M. D'Amato
(R-New York).

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

E. Frederick Morrow, former assistant to
President Eisenhower for minority
affairs

Clifford Alexander, former assistant to
Presidents Kennedy and Johnson for
minority affairs

Stanley Scott, former assistant to
Presidents Nixon and Ford for minority
affairs

John Calhoun, former assistant to President
Ford for minority affairs

Thelma Duggin, former Special Assistant for
Public Liaison

Melvin L. Bradley, Special Assistant for
Policy Development

The President met to present the annual Flo Hyman
Award to Jackie Joyner-Kersee, Silver medalist
in heptathlon, 1984 Olympics and to recognize
the accomplishments of women athletes. For a

(continued)
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WASHINGTON, D.C. TIME £:47 p.m, TMRSDAY
] ouT PHOMNE| ACTIITY
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press.
4:56 4:58 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing U.S. Secret Service
5:05 | 5:20 {+ The President met with:
Gloria E.A. Toote, attorney, New York, New
York; and former 1976 Reagan Campaign
supporter
Melvin L. Bradley, Special Assistant for
Policy Development
5:23 5:25 The President met with Mr. Ball.
5:28 The President returned to the second floor
Residence,
5:36 5:41 P The President talked with Senator Dennis DeConcini
(D-Arizona).
5:43 5:48 P The President talked with Senator Arlen Specter
(R-Pennsylvania).
6:07 6:09 P The President talked with Mr. Ball.
7:00 The President had dinner with his daughter,
Maureen Reagan Revell. i3
9:22 9:24 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
9:49 |10:07 R The President talked with the First Lady in
Indianapolis, Indiana.
10:33 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE pPEBRUARY 5, 1988

DAY
7:30 a.m. FRIDAY

ouT

PHOMNE|

ACTIVITY

T:30

10:20

10:48

10:53

11:01

11:06

11:09

11:10

9:24

9:41

9:44

9:55

10:25

10:49

11:06

11:08

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met withs:
Howard H. Baker, Jr,., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M., Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Colin L. Powell, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President talked with George A. Trail, Bureau
of African Affairs in the Department of State.

The President met with Mr Duberstein.

The President talked with his Assistant for
Appointments and Scheduling and Director,
Private Sector Initiatives, Frederick J.
Ryan, Jr.

The President was telephoned by Representative
Charles E. Bennett (D-Florida). The Pres-
ident's Special Assistant for Legislative
Affairs, David S. Addington took the call.

The President met with his Assistant for Media
Relations, Marlin Fitzwater,.

The President talked with Senator J. James Exon

The President telephoned Representative Richard B.
Cheney (R-Wyoming). The call was not
completed.

The President telephoned Representative Mickey
Edwards (R-Oklahoma). The call was not
(continued)
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LOCATION DATE pPEBRUARY 5, 1988
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:10 a.m. FRIDAY
M ouT PHOME - ACTIVITY
completed.

11:17 J11:18 P The President talked with Frank R. Posey, White
House Carpenter.

11:23 The President went to Room 450 in the 0ld
Executive Office Building.
11:23 |11:52 The President addressed the 1988 Class of the U.S.
Senate Youth Program.
11:52 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:54 | 11:57 The President met withs:
Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

11:54 | 11:55 P The President talked with Secretary of Energy
John S. Herrington.

11:57 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

11:57 | 12:08 The President participated in a Signing Ceremony
for S. 825, the Housing and Community Develop-
ment Act of 1987. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press.

12:08 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:12 | 12:15 The President met to receive a sterling silver
copy of a bust of Benjamin Franklin from:
Warren E. Burger, former Chief Justice of
the U.S5. Supreme Court
Mr. Baker
A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
Jay B. Stephens, Deputy Counsel

12:15 | 12:16 The President met with Mr. Baker.

12:16 | 12:19 The President met with:
Representative Curt Weldon
(R-Pennsylvania)

Catherine Weldon, mother
Anthony Rappucci, constituent of
Representative Weldon
Alfred M. Iacono, constituent of
Representative Weldon
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  pEBRUARY 5, 1988

DAY
12:16 p.m. FRIDAY

IN ouT PHONE|

ACTIVITY

12:20 P

12:21 P

12:24 | 12:57

12:49 | 12:51 R
12352 | 12:53 P
12:57 | 12:59

12:59

:26

fun
.
=1
[
%]
L

2:26

William F. Aldolph, Jr., constituent of
Representative Weldon
Debra L., Gaston, constituent of
Representative Weldon
Mr. Baker
William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs
The purpose of the meeting was to present the
President with a large birthday card from the
citizens of the 7th District of Pennsylvania.

The President telephoned Senator David L. Boren
(D-Oklahoma). The call was not completed.

The President telephoned Senator Alan K. Simpson
(R-Wyoming). The call was not completed.

The President met with:
Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision
Making Information, Washington, D.C.
Mr. Baker
Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning

The President talked with Senator Simpson.
The President talked with Representative Edwards.
The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President went to the State Floor Residence.
He was accompanied by Mr. Baker.

The President went to the State Dining Room. He
was accompanied by the First Lady.

The President attended a surprise birthday
luncheon in his honor. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The Presidential party had lunch.

The President was telephoned by Thomas P. O0'Neill,
Jr., former Representative (D-Massachusetts).
The call was not completed.

The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.
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S DATE  pEBRUARY 5, 1988

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C,. 3:03 p.m. FRIDAY
™ oUT  |PHONE ' ACTIVITY

3:03 The President and the First Lady went to the
Diplomatic Reception Room.

3:03 3:06 The President and the First Lady met with
Rudolph L. "Rudy" Hines and his mother
Stephanie L. Hines. Rudy is the President's
pen pal from Martin Luther King, Jr.
Elementary School. (Rudy presented the
President with 77 cupcakes in honor of the
President's 77th birthday).

3:06 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

3:06 3:17 The President and the First Lady attended a
birthday celebration on the South Grounds
by White House staff.

Members of the press.

3:14 R The President was telephoned by Senator Boren,
The call was not completed,

3:19 3:52 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "C."

4:14 4:19 P The President talked with Senator Boren.

4:21 4:22 P The President talked with the Chairman of the
Joint Chiefs of Staff (JCS) William J. Crowe,
Jr.

4:25 4:26 P The President talked with White House Photo-
grapher, Peter J. Souza.

4:31 4:33 P The President talked with Edward L. Gaylord,

- Editor and Publisher, The Daily Oklahoman
Newspaper.

4:33 4:35 P The President talked with Mr. 0'Neill,

5:44 5:47 R The President talked with his Deputy Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.

5352 5153 P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant and
Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne.
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LOGATION DATE  pEBRUARY 5, 1988

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY

MARYLAND 10:07 p.m. FRIDAY
IH ouT PHOME . ACTIVITY

10:07 | 10:08 R The President talked with his Physician, Dr.
John E. Hutton, Jr.




"Bad Day at Black Rock."

page 1

b A e 4 THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOGATION DATE [ LBRUARY 6, 1988

CAMP DAVID,

MARYLAND TME  12:06 p.m. ¥ATURDAY

N OUT  |PHOME ACTIVITY

12:06 J12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on Drug Abuse and aid to the Nicaraguan
Democratic Resistance (Contras).

12:07 R The President was telephoned by Chief of Protocol
Selwa Roosevelt. The call was not completed.

12:51 R The President was telephoned by Charles H. Price
ITI, Ambassador of the U.S. to the United
Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland,.
The call was not completed.

2:04 2:08 P The President talked with Ambassador Price,

2:38 2:43 R The President talked with William French Smith,
attorney with Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law
firm, Los Angeles, California.

r 43249 5:00 R The President talked on a conference call with:
Armand S. Deutsch, Chairman of the Board,
Starwood Corporation, New York, New
York
Mrs. Armand 5. (Harriet) Deutsch, wife

5:45 R The President was telephoned by Ambassador
Roosevelt. The call was not completed.

8:007 The President and the First Lady watched the movie
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LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY 7, 1988
CAMP DAVID, —
MARYLAND 1:53 p.m. H0hoay
N ouT AGTIVITY
1153 2:28 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A "
2:30 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.
3:45 3:46 The President talked with White House Usher,
Dennis W. Freemyer.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:30 The President retired.
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HQUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

pate rEBEUARY 8, 1988

TME  7.30 a.m. MNDAY

N out ACTIVITY
7:30 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:52 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:26 The President met with:
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M, Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:26 9:45 The President met for a natiomnal security briefing
with:
John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
9:47 9:49 The President talked with Representative
Richard B. Cheney (R-Wyoming).

10:24 [0:25 The President talked with his Assistant and
Cabinet Secretary, Nancy J. Risque.

10:31 The President telephoned Secretary of the Treasury
James A, Baker III. The call was not
completed.

10:40 [10:41 The President talked with Director of the Office
of Management and Budget (OMB) James C. Miller.

10:48 H0:51 The President talked with Jack Kent Cooke, owner
of the Washington Redskins Professional foot-
ball team.

11:04 [1:06 The President talked with Secretary of Education
William J. Bennett.

11:10 pl:12 The President talked with Nancy E. Roberts,
Administrative Assistant, Speechwriting
OCffice,

11:26 [M1:27 The President talked with Secretary Baker.

11:56 [1:58 The President met with:

Mr. Duberstein

Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning

Kathleen Osborne, Deputy Assistant and
Personal Secretary to the President
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOQUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

T™E  11:58 a.m. MONDAY

N ouT PHOMNE|

ACTIVITY

11:58

12:00 |12:07

12:24 1:02

1:30
1:30 1:33
1:33
1:35 1:50

The President went to the South Grounds.

The President flew by Marine Helicopter from the
South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A.,"

The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews
AFB to Raleigh-Durham Airport, Raleigh, North
Carolina, For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President deplaned and was greeted by:
Wilbur Gulley, Mavor (D-Durham, North
Carolina)
Avery Upchurch, Mayor (D-Raleigh, North
Carolina)
Larry B. Etheridge, North Carolina State
Representative (R}

The President flew by Marine helicopter from
Raleigh-Durham Airport to Duke University
landing zone. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "C_,"

The President deplaned and participated in a group
photo opportunity with members of the Duke
University Basketball Team.

Members of the press.

The President went to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Duke University
landing zone to Cameron Indoor Stadium. He
was accompanied by Mr. Duberstein.

The President went to the meeting room and was
greeted by Director of Duke University
Relations, Len Pardue.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
drugs in the workplace with:

Elizabeth "Libby" Bolch, a computer design
engineer for Duke Power Company

Charles Richard Curry, a chemist employed
by Sandoz

Robert Franklin Gunter, Jr., a planner for
IBM

Emmagene D, Thurlow, a secretary in the
governmental affairs division of the
Department of Colleges for the State of

Worth Carolina
{continued)
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LOCATION

DURHAM,

DUKE UNIVERSITY —
NORTH CAROLINA 1:35 p.m. MONDAY

DATE FEBEUARY 8, 1988
TIME

ouT

ACTIVITY

1:507

1:557?

2:30

L1l

.The President and Governor Martin motored from

Ervin S. Selberg, a maintenance manager
with Hunter Dairy, division of Harris
Teeter Super Markets

Donald Ian Macdonald, Special Assistant for
Drug Abuse Policy, and Director, White
House Drug Abuse Policy Office

The President went to the holding room.

The President went to the ocffstage announcement
area,

The President went to his seat on-stage, basket-
ball arena.

The President participated in a Conference
"Substance Abuse in the Workplace - Strategies
for the 1990's."

Members of the press.

The President was introduced by Governor James G.
Martin (R-North Carolina).

The President addressed approximately 7,000
including employees from local businesses.

The President returned to the holding room. He
was accompanied by:
Ann D. McLaughlin, Secretary of Labor
Governor Martin

The President talked with Mrs. Jesse (Dorothy)
Helms, wife of the Senator (R-North Carolina).

The President returned to his motorcade. He was
accompanied by Governor Martin.

Cameron Indoor Stadium to Duke University
landing zone.

The President flew by Marine helicopter from Duke
University landing zone to Raleigh-Durham
Airport, For a list of passengers, see
AFPPENDIX "D."

The President deplaned and was greeted by:
George L. Jones, Mayor (Jacksonville, North

Carolina)
{ﬁnni— E 'n'l'l.:_‘d}_____
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LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY 8, 1968
RALEIGH-DURHAM AIRPORT

DURHAM, NORTH CAROLINA 3:00 p.m. MS¥Day

N out  |PHONE] ; ACTIVITY

Fred S. Cates, Mayor (Hillsborough, North

Carolina)

Kenneth Baker, Mayor (Smithfield, North
Carolina)

Roland W, Leary, Sheriff of Durham, North
Carolina

Koka Booth, Mayor (Cary, North Carolina)
Donald J. Waldo, Mayor (Roxboro, North
Carolina)

3:05 3:40 The President flew by Air Force One from Raleigh
Durham Airport to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "E."

3:50 4:00 The President flew by Marine helicopter from
Andrews AFB to the South Grounds of the White
House. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "F._."

4:03 The President returned to the second floor
Residence,
T7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

7:34 T7:39 P The President talked with Tom Chauncey, Chairman
of the Beoard, KOOL Radio - Television, Inc.,
Phoenix, Arizona.

10:05 The President retired.
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LOGATION DATE  pEBRUARY 9, 1988
THE WHITE HOUSE — oav
WASHINGTON, D.C. T:20 a.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT  [PHONE ' 1 ACTIVITY
7:20 The President had breakfast.
8:28 The President went to the doctor's office.
8:28 B:41 The President met withs:

Dr. John House, the President's
otolaryngologist, Los Angeles,
California

Dr. John E. Hutton, Jr., Physician to the
President

8:33 B:35 R The President talked with the First Lady.

B:42 The President went to the Oval Office. He was
accompanied by:

Dr. Hutton

Dr. House

Son of Dr. House

o
"

9:05 :06 P The President talked with Capt. Jane E. Fraher,

White House Medical Unit.

9:06 9:28 The President met with:
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M, Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

9:28 9:54 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Colin L. Powell, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

9:54 | 10:04 The President met with:

Sa'ud al-Faysal Al Sa'ud, Minister of
Foreign Affairs, Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia

Iba Sultan al Saud Bandar, Ambassador of
the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia to the U.S.

Madani Nazer, Director of North American
Affairs, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Edward P. Djerejian, Deputy Assistant
Secretary of State for Near Eastern
and South Asian Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Powell

(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON,

D.C.

DATE  pERRUARY 9, 1988

TIME DAY
9:54 a.m. TUESDAY

IN ouT

11:20 |11:21

11:23 |11:24

11:25 |11:31

11:32 |11:33

11:34 | 11137

11:47 | 11:51

11:51 | 12:05

12:05 | 12:07

12:07

12:12 | 12:14

1:28 2:02
1:28 2:02
2:00 2:02

Mr. Negroponte

Robert B. Oakley, Senior Director of Middle
East, South Asia, and North Africa
Affairs, National Security Council (NSC)

The President talked with John Aubuchon, corres-
pondent for Independent Network News (INN).

The President talked with Secretary of Commerce
C. William Verity, Jr.

The President talked with former Senator Paul
Laxalt (R-Nevada).

The President talked with the Secretary of Housing
and Urban Development (HUD) Samuel R. Pierce.

The President talked with Secretary of the
Interior Donald P. Hodel.

The President met with:
The First Lady
Elaine D. Crispen, Press Secretary to the
First Lady

The President and the First Lady participated in a
ceremony to receive the Annual Report to the
Nation to the President and present the First
Lady with the Silver Buffalo Award. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press.

The President met with:
The First Lady
Ms, Crispen

The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel

The President met with:
Edmund Morris, the President's biographer
Frederick J. Ryan, Jr., Assistant and
Director of Scheduling and Private
Sector Initiatives
Mr. Baker
(continued)
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i DATE  pEBRUARY 9, 1988
THE WHITE HOUSE ™ DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:28 p.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
2:00 2:02 Mr. Powell
2:03 The President went to the Situation Room.
2:03 2:58 The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group (NSPG) Meeting. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
2:58 The President returned to the Oval Office,.
3:48 3:50 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Marti J. Frucci, former Administrative
Assistant, Office of Presidential Advance.
3:55 The President went to the barber shop.
3:55 4:31 The President had a haircut.
4:31 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:35 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
4:35 5:04 The President participated in a message taping
session for:
Foundation for the Commemoration of the
U.S. Constitution
Southern Republican Leadership Conference
1988 Winter Olympics
25th Anniversary of the Communications
Satellite Corporation (COMSAT)
5:04 The President returned to the Oval Office.
5:05 5:09 The President met with Mr,., Duberstein.
5:10 The President returned to the doctor's office.
5:27 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
6:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
7:11 The President and the First Lady went to the Blue
Room.,
T:11 B:10 The President and the First Lady hosted a

reception for Chiefs of Diplomatic Missions
and their spouses.

(continued)
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THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE  pEBRUARY 9, 1988

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE DAY
7:11 p.m. TUESDAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.
IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
Members of the press (in/out).
8:10 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

The President retired.
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s DATE  FEBRUARY 10, 1988
THE WHITE HOUSE —— v
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:35 a.m. WEDNESDAY
N OUT  |PHONE ) ACTIVITY
7135 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B:55 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:

9:02 9:28 George H., Bush, Vice President

9:03 9:28 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff

9:03 | 9:28 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

9:28 9:56 The President met for a national security briefing

withs

Vice President Bush

Colin L. Powell, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

9:56 | 10:05 The President met to discuss trade issues with:
Jean-Pascal Delamuraz, Vice President and
Minister of Finance of Switzerland
Klaus Jacobi, Ambassador of Switzerland to
the U.S.

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

Mr. Powell

Faith R. Whittlesey, Ambassador of the U.S.
to Switzerland

Tyrus W. Cobb, Deputy Director, European
and Soviet Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

Members of the press (in/out).

10:18 P The President telephoned John R. Simpson, Director
of the U.S. Secret Service. The call was not
completed.

10:21]| 10:22 P The President talked with Raymond Shaddick,
Special Agent in Charge, Presidential
Protection Division (PPD), U.S. Secret
Service (USS).

10:44 | 10:45 R The President talked with Mr. Simpson.
10:49 P The President telephoned Anthony J. Bevilacqua,

Archbishop of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. The
call was not completed.
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LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY 10, 1988
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. ™E  10:56 a.m. WEDNESDAY

IN out  |PHONME ACTIVITY

10:56 | 10:57 P| The President talked with Mrs. Howard H. (Joy)
Baker, Jr., wife of the Chief of Staff.

11:03 | 11:09 P The President talked with Archbishop Bevilacqua.

11:15 | 11:18 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.

11:28 P The President telephoned his Deputy Assistant and
Director of Presidential Personnel, Robert H.
Tuttle. The call was not completed.

12:07 | 12:52 The President had lunch with Vice President Bush
in the Oval Office study.

Members of the press (in/out).

12:53 P The President telephoned Val or Jerry Haver of
Klammath Falls, Oregon. The call was not
completed,

1:17 1:36 The President met with:
William H. Webster, Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Negroponte
Mr. Duberstein
1:36 1:38 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
1:38 2:18 The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr, Powell
Mr, Baker
Mr. Duberstein
2:20 2:38 The President participated in an economic briefing

with:

James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury

Alan Greenspan, Chairman of the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System

Beryl W. Sprinkel, Chairman of the Council
of Economic Advisers (CEA)

Mr, Baker

Dan L. Crippen, Deputy Assistant, Office of
the Chief of Staff
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE FEBRUARY 10, 1588

TME  3.05 p.m. WEDNESDAY

1N ouT

ACTIVITY

3:05 3:13

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Charles Addams, cartoonist for The New
Yorker Magazine; and creator of the
"Addams Family™

George Booth, cartcoonist for The New Yorker
Magazine

Lee Lorenz, Art Editor, The New Yorker
Magazine

Gretchen Simpson, cover artist, The New
Yorker Magazine

Rebecca Darwin, Publisher, The New Yorker
Magazine

Lician Hahn, photographer, The New Yorker
Magazine

Mr. Baker

Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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. DATE  pERRUARY 11, 1988
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:20 a.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE : s ACTIVITY
T:20 The President had breakfast.
8:50 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:03 9:31 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:03 9:31 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:19 9:31 Dan L. Crippen, Deputy Assistant, Office of

the Chief of Staff

9:31)] 10:00 The President met for a national security briefing
to discuss the upcoming meeting with the
President of Mexico. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."

11:04] 11:05 P The President talked with Thomas 5. Zilly.

11:10] 11:11 P The President talked with Val Haver, Klamath
Falls, Oregon.

11:32] 11:34 The President met with Mr, Duberstein.

11:47 ]| 11:52 The President pre-taped his weekly radio Address
to the Nation.

12:001 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

2:02 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

2:02 2:51 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting to

discuss the Federal budget. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

2:51 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:22 3:24 The President met with Mr, Duberstein.
3:22 Pl|' The President telephoned William G. McGowan,

Chairman of the Board, MCI Communications
Corporation, Washington, D.C. The call was
not completed.

3:24 3:30 The President met with:
A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
Mr. Duberstein

3:53 3:59 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with members of the Counsel's Office. For a
(continued)




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 2

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

D.C.

DATE  pEBRUARY 11, 1988

TiME DAY
3:53 p.m. THURSDAY

our

ACTIVITY

4:36

7213

715

list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President was telephoned by Mr. McGowan. The
call was not completed.

The President met to discuss personnel matters
withs
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Duberstein

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Jennifer Castelli, 15 year old from Oxon
Hill, Maryland, who had written the
President inviting him to her house

Angelo Castelli, father

Mrs. Angelo (Concetta) Castelli, mother

Mary Elizabeth Castelli, sister

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with leaders of the Masonic Fraternity and to
be inducted as an honorary Mason. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departed Associate Director
of Public Liaison Carolyn Sundseth.

The President met with Mr. Duberstein.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to their
motorcade on the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
South Grounds to the Omni Shoreham Hotel.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Paul J. Sacco, Vice President and Managing
Director, Omni Shoreham Hotel
Joanna Fine, Public Relations, Omni
Shoreham Hotel

The President and the First Lady went to the
Ambassador Room and participated in a photo
(continued)
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LOCATION

OMNI SHOREHAM HOTEL

DATE FEBRUARY 11, 1988

DAY
7:30 p.m. THURSDAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.
N ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
opportunity with VIP guests.
7:30] 10:12 The President and the First Lady attended the
Annual Conservative Political Action Conference
(CPAC) Dinner.
Members of the press (in/out).
The President and the First Lady went to the
holding room.
72557 The President and the First Lady went to the off-
stage announcement area.
8:007 The President and the First Lady went to their
seats on the dais.
8:107% The Presidential party had dinner.
The President was introduced by James Linden IV,
Second Vice Chairman of the American Conserva-
tive Union (ACU).
9:32| 10:04 The President addressed approximately 1,200 CPAC
guests.
The President and the First Lady returned to the
holding room.
10:10% The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade.
10:12] 10:20 The President and the First Lady motored from the
Omni Shoreham Hotel to the South Grounds of the
White House.
10:23 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.
10:37 The President retired.




THE SCHEDULE OF
PRESIDENT RONALD_REAGAN ™

Friday, February -

9:30 am The President and Mrs. Reagan South Lawn
depart for Los Angeles, California

= A : '.' j
%: M m o L r p /" _.'_-_{_
4:00 pm e P t ir eagan Century Plaza
depart for California State GOP Hotel

Fundraiser at Murdeck Residence

(Donatelli) - -
',
/
5:15 pm Arrive back at Hotel .

S )Ss oes

N ON Los Angeles

SUPPLEMENTAFY BRIEFING MATERIAL
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TAB C -- Califoynia Political Briefing (Murray)
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PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Washington, D.C.

LOCATION Los Angeles, California DATE 12 February 1988
TIME MOVEMENTS
0923 South Grounds
0927 Depart South Grounds via Motorcade
0951 Arrive Andrews Alr Force Base, Maryland
1001 Depart Andrews Alr Force Base via Air Force One
PST 1146 Arrive Los Angeles International Airport,

Los Angeles, California

1200 Depart Los Angeles Internatiomal Airport via Marine One
1208 Arrive Century Plaza Hotel

1600 Depart Century Plaza Hotel via Motorcade

1614 Arrive Murdock's Residence

1702 Depart Murdock's Residence via Motorcade

1711 Arrive Century Plaza Hotel

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980



8§:00 am PST

6:10 pm PST

THE SCHEDULE OF S
PRESIDENT RONALD REAGA

Saturday, February 1

The President departs for
Mazatlan, Mexico for Meeting W
President Miguel de la Madrid

(Powell) (TAB A -- Trip Schedule)

Arrive Ranch

On Ranch

UNP 02/11/88
4:00 pm



THE SCHEDULE OF
PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

Sunday, February 14, 1988

N Ranch

Monday, February 15, 1988
wl—' -

N Ranch ™
*
_' Tuesday, February 16, 1988 "
N Rane

Wednesday, Februarv 17, 1988

AM N Depart for Washington
Afternoon N ﬂr%: Eml: E& Hhita“l House

UNP 02/11/88
4:00 pm



THE SCHEDULE OF
PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

Sunday, February 14, 1988

N Ranch

———'-""'.--__-

Monday, February 15, 1988
L)~ :
el m
Tuesday, February 16, 1988

N Ranc

Wednesday, February 17, 1988

AM N  Depart for Washington

Aﬂuma House
4

6 L s

UNP 02/11/88
4:00 pm



THE SCHEDULE OF
PRESIDENT RONALD REAG:

Sunday, February 14, 1988

N Ranch

= L ——

Monday, February 15, 1988
wﬂ- >

Tuesday, February 16, 1988 : é
N Ranc

Wednesday, Februarv 17, 1988

AM N Depart for Washington
Afternoon N Aggzj ;e Hh.'ltt‘l House
L
£,05

UNP 02/11/88
4:00 pm



THE SCHEDULE OF
PRESIDENT RONALD REAG

Sunday, February 14, 1988

N Ranch
——— y e

Monday, February 15, 1988 % W
W o= 2

N Ranch "
-
T

FT— Tuesday, February 16, 1988

N Ranc

Wednesday, Februarv 17, 1988

AM N Depar Washington
Afternoon N Ar%ggzj é White” House
/. e

97,

UNP 02/11/88
4:00 pm



Wednesday, February 17

10220

Louwise Bell to the Second Floor

Maureen Reagan arrives North Grounds, to the
Second Floor

The Fresident and First Lady arrive South Grounds
abgard Marine One, to the Second Floor

Dinner {for President, Mrs., Maureen Reagan

Retired

Houseguest

Maureen Reagan - Lincoln Bedroom



PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Rancho del Cielo, California
Santa Barbara, California

LOCATION __Washington, D.C. DATE _l7 February 1988

TIME MOVEMENTS

0843 Depart Rancho del Cielo via Marine One

0BS54 Arrive Santa Barbara Municipal Airport, Santa Barbara,

California

0857 Depart Santa Barbara Municipal Airport via Motorcade

1011 Arrive Point Mugu Naval Air Station, California

1021 Depart Point Mugu Naval Air S5tation via Air Force One
EST 1726 Arrive Andrews Ailr Force Base, Maryland

1737 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Marine One

1746 Arrive South Grounds

1751 Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980



e i THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 1
= DATE  pEBRUARY 18, 1988
THE WHITE HOUSE —
WASHINGTON, D.C. B:30 a.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
B:30 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:54 The President went to the Oval Office.
10:02 | 10:24 The President met with:
Howard H. Baker, Jr,, Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff]
10:24 | 10:35 The President met to present copies of the Fiscal
Year 1989 Federal budget to the House and
Senate leadership. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."
10:35 The Presidential party went to the Cabinet Room.
10:35 | 11:09 The President participated in a meeting with
Bipartisan Congressional leadership. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press (in/out).
11:09 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:47 P| The President telephoned Mrs. Donald P. (Barbara)
Hodel, wife of the Secretary of the Interior.
The call was not completed.
11:53 | 11:54 P The President talked with Donald Abram, Denver
Magistrate, Denver, Colorado.
12:007 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
1217 1:19 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with William Stout, former CBS Reporter for
ENXT, Los Angeles, California; and a personal
friend of the President.
1:34 1:37 The President participted in a farewell photo
opportunity with:
Kenneth L., Adelman, departing Director,
U.S. Arms Control and Disarmament
Agency (ACDA)
Mrs. Kenneth L. (Carol) Adelman, wife
Jessica Adelman, daughter
Jocelyn Adelman, daughter
Harry Adelman, father
1:42 1:46 P The President talked with his brother, J. Neil
Reagan.
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R DATE  pRRRUARY 18, 1988
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:48 p.m. THURSDAY
N OUT | PHONE : ACTIVITY
1:48 1:58 The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:

Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Duberstein
2:01 2:27 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Colin L. Powell, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

2127 2:29 P The President talked with Maj. Robin Higgins, wife
of Lt. Col, William B, Higgins, senior U.S.
military observer attached to the United
Nation (UN) Interim Force in Lebanon (UNIFIL),
who was kidnapped in Lebanon on Wednesday

by terrorists.

2:41 2:42 P The President talked with Mrs. Hodel.

3:02 3:35 The President had tea in the Oval Office with:

Archibald B. Roosevelt, Jr., retired Vice
President for Internmational Relations
in the Middle East and Africa, Chase
Manhattan Bank, New York, New York;
and author

Selwa Roosevelt, wife; and Chief of Protocol

3:40 The President went to the doctor's office.

3:51 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

4:04 " The President and the First Lady went to the Blue
Room.

4:04 4:06 The President and the First Lady met with:

Anthony M. Kennedy, Associate-designate
Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court

Mrs. Anthony M. (Mary) Kennedy, wife

Gregory Kennedy, son

Mrs. Gregory (Jane) Kennedy, daughter—in-la*

Justin Kennedy, son

Kristin Kennedy, daughter
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  pEBRUARY 18, 1988

DAY
4:06 p.m. THURSDAY

IN our  |PHONE ACTIVITY

4:06 The Presidential party went to the East Room.

4:06 4:16 The President participated in a Swearing-in
ceremony for Judge Kennedy. The oath of
office was administerd by Chief Justice of
the U.S. Supreme Court William H. Rehnguist.

Members of the press.

4:18 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

T7:48 7:52 P The President talked with former Secretary of

10:00

Defense Caspar W. Weinberger.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  pEBRUARY 19, 1988

DAY
7:30 a.m. FRIDAY

L]

ouT

ACTIVITY

T:30

8:55

10:04

10:25

11:05

B8:57

9:28

9:45

10:08

10:26

11:24

The Eresident and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President talked with Andrew L. Lewis, Jr.,
Chairman, Warner Amex Cable Communications

InC.;

New York, New York.

The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Howard H. Baker, Jr.

The President met for a national security briefing

with:

Colin L. Powell, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

The President met to sign the 1988 Economic
Report of the President. He was accompanied

by:

Beryl W. Sprinkel, Chairman of the Council
of Economic Advisers (CEA)

Thomas G. Moore, Member, Council of
Economic Advisers (CEA)

Michael L. Mussa, Member, Council of
Economic Advisers (CEA)

Mr. Baker

The President talked with Shannon T. Mason, Jr.,

The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
meeting with the Chancellor of the Federal
Republic of Germany (FRG) with:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury

Frank C. Carlucci, Secretary of Defense

Mr. Baker

Mr. Powell

Rozanne L. Ridgway, Assistant Secretary of
State for European and Canadian Affairs

Richard R. Burt, Ambassador of the U.S. to
the Federal Republic of Germany (FRG)

Nelson C. Ledsky, Deputy Senior Director,
European and Soviet Affairs, National
Security Council (NSC)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE pEBRUARY 19, 1988

DAY
11:35 a.m. FRIDAY

N ouT  [PHONE ACTIVITY

11:35 | 11:42 The President met with:

Helmut Kohl, Chancellor of the Federal
Republic of Germany (FRG)

Heinz Weber, interpreter and notetaker

Mr. Ledsky

Harry Obst, interpreter and notetaker

Members of the press (in/out).

11:42 The President escorted Chancellor Kohl to the
Cabinet Room.

11:42 | 12:10 The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
and Federal Republic of Germany (FRG)
officials. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

12:10 The President escorted Chancellor Kohl to the
State Dining Room.

12:12 1:25 The President hosted a working luncheon in honor
of Chancellor Kohl., PFor a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."

12:14 The Presidential party went to the 0ld Family
Dining Room and had lunch.

1:25 The President escorted Chancellor Kohl to the East
Room.
1:31 1:54 The President and Chancellor Kohl exchanged
departure statements.
Members of the press.
The President escorted Chancellor Kohl to the
Diplomatic Reception Room.
1:57 The President bade farewell to Chancellor Kohl.
Members of the press (in/out).
2:00 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:03 2:36 The President met withs:
Secretary Shultz
Mr. Baker
Mr. Powell
2:38 The President returned to the second floor

Residence.
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oy DATE  pEBRUARY 19, 1988
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:04 p.m. FRIDAY
N out  |PHONE : : ACTIVITY
3:04 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.
3:07 3:53 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine

helicopter from the South Grounds to the
Alternate Landing site, Thurmont, Maryland.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

3355 4:12 The President and the First Lady motored from the
Alternate Landing zone to Camp David.

8:007% The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Yankee Doodle Dandy."
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o DATE  pEBRUARY 20, 1988

CAMP DAVID, o

MARYLAND 12:06 p.m. SATURDAY
I ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

12:06 | 12:11

B:007

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on the Federal Budget.

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"The Treasure of the Sierra Madre."
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LOCATION DATE  FEBRUARY 21, 1988

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY

MARYLAND 2:25 p.m. SUNDAY
IN PHONE ACTIVITY

2125 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

2:57 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.

T:21 The President and the First Lady went to the East
Room.

7:21 | 10:45 The President and the First Lady hosted a State
Dinner in honor of the Nation's Governors and
their spouses.

Members of the press (in/out).

7:21 7: The President and the First Lady participated in a
receiving line.

7135 The Presidential party went to the State Dining
Room.

7:40 The Presidential party had dinner.

9:05 The President exchanged toasts with Governor
John H. Sununu (R-New Hampshire) and Chairman
of the National Governors Association.

9:15 The Presidential party went to the parlors for
coffee.

5:45 The Presidential party went to the East Room for
a performance by jazz pianist Dave Brubeck.

10:25 The Presidential party went to Grand Hall for
dancing.

10:45 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

11:20 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  pEBRUARY 22, 1988

DAY
8:30 a.m. MONDAY

ouT

|PHONE

ACTIVITY

8:30

10:01

10:01

10:21

10:39

10:41

10:43

11:44

11:47

11:47

11:52

12:03

12:03

10:39

11:08

10:49

11:47

11:52

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the East Room.

The President participated in a meeting with the
Nation's Governors.
Members of the press (in/out).

The President participated in a guestion and
answer session.

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

The President talked on a secure voice line with
Secretary of State George P. Shultz in Moscow,
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics (USSS).

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Wendy Gramm, Chairman-designate of the
Commodity Futures Trading Commission

Senator Phil Gramm, (R-Texas); and husband

Marshall Gramm, son

Jeff Gramm, son

Sharon Dennison, sister of Wendy Gramm

Sam B. Hall, Jr., Judge, Federal District
Court for the Eastern District of Texas

Sandra Hall, daughter

The Presidential party went to the Roosevelt
Room.

The President participated in a swearing-in
ceremony for Ms. Gramm. The oath of office
was administered by Judge Hall.

The President returned to the Oval Office,

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a Issues Briefing

luncheon. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."
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M DATE  pERRUARY 22, 1988
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:19 p.m. MONDAY
IN out  |pHONE] ACTIVITY
1:19 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:05

2:05 2:59

5:22
5:28

5:36 5:37

The President met with:
Frank C. Carlucci, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Baker
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff]
William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting to
discuss the annual economic report and the
trade legislation currently in conference. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with members of the Legislative Affairs Office.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President went to the barber shop.

The President had a haircut.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President returned to the Roosevelt Room.

The President participated in a message taping
session for:

Documentary for Mount Rushmore

Mational Association of Evangelicals

350th Anniversary of First Finnish and
Swedish Settlement in U.S.

Associated Builders and Contractors

50th Anniversary at Paramount Pictures
for Producer A.C. Lyles

Governor's Conference on Drug Awareness

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with his Deputy Assistant and
Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne,.
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LOGATION DATE  pEBRUARY 22, 1988

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 5:45 p.m. MONDAY
1] ouT PHONE . ACTIVITY

5:45 5:46 R| The President talked with Mr. Baker.

6:54 6:55 R The President talked with his Deputy Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:06 The President retired.
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LOCATION paTe LFLBRUAKY 23, lYdo
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. TME  7.30 a.m. TH¥sSDAY
N OUT  |PHONE ] ACTIVITY
T:30 The President had breakfast.
B:54 The President went to the Map Room.
8:54 9:26 The President made remarks to the citizens of the

North Atlantic Alliance over the satellite
channels of Worldnet and the Voice of America.

9:26 9:28 The President met with Director of the U.S.
Information Agency (USIA) Charles Z. Wick.

9:29 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:31 9:36 The President met to discuss his upcoming press

conference with:
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning
Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations

9:36 [10:03 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

10:03 FG:BG The President met for a national security briefing

with:

Mr. Baker

John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Duberstein

11:00 (p1:02 The President met with:

Mr. Baker

Alan M. Kranowitz, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

11:38 [1:40 ‘'The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

J. Curtis Mack II, Assistant Secretary for
the National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration, Department of Commerce

Mrs., J. Curtis (Tammy) Mack II, wife and
former Staff Assistant, Presidential
Advance Office

12:00 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE FEBRUARY 23, 1988

WASHINGTON, D.C. TME  1:01 p.m. TO¥spay
N OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY

1:01 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

1:01 1:06 The President greeted law enforcement officials
attending a luncheon hosted by Director of the
U.S, Secret Service, John R. Simpson. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

1:06 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:33 1:48 The President met withs:

Lady Olga Maitland, Founder and Chairman of
the Families for Defense, a pro-NATO
group in support of INF deployments in
Europe and the Strategic Defense
Initiative

Mr. Baker

Mr. Negroponte

Steven E. Steiner, Director, Arms Control,
National Security Council (NSC)

Roman Pupadiuk, Assistant Press Secretary

1:48 1:50 The President met with Mr, Baker.

1:52 The President went to the doctor's ocffice.

2:02 The President went to the White House theatre.

2:02 3:08 The President met for a pre-news conference brief-
ing with senior White House staff. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:14 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE FEBRUARY 24, 1988

| —

DAY
7:35 a.m. WEDNESDAY

out

PHOME

ACTIVITY

T:35

8:57

9:03
9:03
9:03

10:31

10:33

10:33

11:03

11:12

g:18
9:18
9:05

9:05

9:29

9:55

10:33

11:03

11:26

The Eresident and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff

Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs; and
Secretary-designate of the Navy

Alan M. Kranowitz, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Colin L. Powell, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr, Powell
Mr. Negroponte

The President met with:
Mr. Ball
Mr. Kranowitz

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President met to discuss aid to the Nicaraguan
Democratic Resistance with a bipartisan group
of Members of Congress. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met to discuss his upcoming meeting
with the Prime Minister of The Republic of
Portugal withs:

Secretary Shultz
Rozanne L. Ridgway, Assistant Secretary of
State for European and Canadian Affairs
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  pRBRUARY 24, 1988

DAY
11:12 a.m, WEDNESDAY

IN ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

11:33 | 11:39

11:39 | 12:14

12:14

12:16 1:24

12:25

Edward M. Rowell, Ambassador of the U.S. to
the Republic of Portugal

Mr. Baker

Melson C. Ledsky, Deputy Director, European
and Soviet Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

The President met with:

Anibal Cavaco Silva, Prime Minister of the
Republic of Portugal

Antonio Martins da Cruz, Diplomatic
Advisor, Office of the Prime Minister,
Republic of Portugal

Mr. Baker

Mr. Powell

Mr. Ledsky

Members of the press (in/out).

The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
and Portugese officials. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President escorted Prime Minister Cavaco to
the 0ld Family Dining Room.

The President hosted a working luncheon in honor
of Prime Minister Cavaco. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX ®"C."

The Presidential party had lunch.

The President escorted Prime Minister Cavaco to
the South Grounds.

The President and Prime Minister Cavaco exchanged
departure statements.
Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President participated in a photo opportunity

for Life Magazine with photographer Eddie
Adams .

The President met with his Assistant and Cabinet
Secretary, Nancy J. Risque.

The President talked with Raymond Shaddick,
(continued)
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s— DATE  pEBRUARY 24, 1988
THE WHITE HOUSE T DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:18 p.m. WEDNESDAY
N outT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
Special Agent in Charge, Presidential
Protection Division (PPD), U.S. Secret
Service (USSS).
2:24 2327 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with friends of his Staff Assistant, Dottie
Dellinger.
2:32 2:53 The President met to discuss his upcoming pre-news
conference briefing withi
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning
Mr. Powell
A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations
3:00 The President went to the White House Theatre.
3:00 3:36 The President met for a pre-news conference
briefing with senior White House staff.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."
3:38 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
6:08 6:24 R The President talked with the First Lady in New
York, New York.
6:34 6:35 R The President talked with White House Usher,
Chris Emery.
6:38 The President had dinner with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
7:22 7:24 R The President talked with the First Lady in New
York, New York.
7:35 7:48 The President met with:
Mr, Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Griscom
T:48 The Presidential party went to the Blue Room.
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AR DATE  pERRUARY 24, 1988

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:00 p.m. WEDNESDAY
IN ouT  |PHONE ' : ACTIVITY

B8:00 The President went to the East Room.

B8:00 8:33 The President participated in a Press Conference.
The President's remarks were broadcast live
over radio and television.

Members of the press.

B:33 The President returned to the Blue Room.

B:36 The President went to the Usher's Office.

B:36 8:37 R The President talked with the First Lady in New
York, New York.

8:38 B:40 R The President talked with his daughter, Maureen
Reagan Revell.

8:40 The President returned to the second floor

Residence.

The President retired.
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LOCA
THﬁmﬁhITE HOUSE

DATE  FEBRUARY 25, 1988

T ¥

WASHINGTON, D.C. ™&  7:30 a.m. THURSDAY

N out  |PHONE] AcTviTy
T:30 The President had breakfast.
B:55 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:03 9:37 The President met with:
Howard H, Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:37 |10:00 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Colin L. Powell, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John D, Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
10:00 J10:01 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

10:51 |10:55 The President met with his Physician, Dr. John E.
Hutton, Jr.

11:31 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

11:31 Q1:53 The President met to discuss the administration's
budget initiatives and the INF Treaty with a
group of chief executive officer's of major
corporations. For a list of attendees, see
AFPPENDIX "2 "

11:53 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:01 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

p2:53 P The President telephoned David C. Fischer, Senior
Vice President and Administrative Officer for
Huntsman Chemical Corporation, Salt Lake City,
Utah. The call was not completed.

12255 1:03 R The President talked with the First Lady in New
York, New York.

1:32 1:52 The President met with:
William H. Webster, Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA)
Mr. Powell
{(continued)
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LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY 25, 1988
THE WHITE HOUSE Tae DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:32 p.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT  [PHOME _ ACTIVITY
Mr. Baker

Mr,., Duberstein

1:55 2:02 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with entertainer Wayne Newton. For a list of
other attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

2:07 2:59 The President participated in a briefing from a
group of bipartisan Senators on their recent
trip to Europe for meetings with NATO allies
concerning the INF Treaty. For a list of

attendees, see APPENDIX "C_"

3:01 3:09 P The President talked with Mr. Fischer.

3:15 3:20 P The President talked with Nancy C. Reynolds, Vice
President of Wexler, Reynolds, Harrison and
Schule, Washington, D.C.

3:24 3:27 The President met with Mr, Duberstein.
3:33 3:36 The President participated in a photo opportunity

with the Office of the Chief of Staff. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

3:36 3:37 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

3:48 3:59 The President participated in a briefing for his
upcoming interview with the Washington Post
with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Powell
Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning
Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations

4:03 4:30 The President participated in an interview with:

Lou Cannon, correspondent for the
Washington Post

Mr. Griscom

Mr. Fitzwater

4:38 4:48 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with the 1988 National Easter Seal Child and
(continued)
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LOCATION DATE  FEBRUARY 25, 1988

THE WHITE HOUSE - 7

WASHINGTON, D.C, 4:38 p.m. THURSDAY
N out nmnﬁr , ACTIVITY

Adult Representative. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "“E."
Members of the press (in/out).

4:52 4:54 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:

Carlton E. Turner, departed Deputy
Assistant for Drug Abuse Policy and
Director, Drug Abuse Policy Office

Mrs. Carlton E. (Mary Ann) Turner, wife

Anne Marie Turner, daughter

Elizabeth Turner, daughter

4:56 4:58 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:

Robert L. Butterworth, departing Deputy
Executive Director, President's Foreign
Intelligence Advisory Board

Lyle Butterworth, father

Mrs. Lyle (Margaret) Butterworth, mother

Virginia Butterworth, sister-in-law

Fraser Butterworth, nephew

John Butterworth, nephew

Marybel Batjer, Deputy Executive Secretary
(External Affairs), National Security
Council (NSC)

4:57 R The President was telephoned by Walter H.
Annenberg, former Ambassador of the U.S.
to the United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland (UK). The call was
not completed.

4:59 5:01 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:
David J. Matthews, departing Director,
Legislative Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)
Mrs., David J. (Anna) Matthews, wife
David Matthews, son
Ms. Batjer

5:02 5:07 The President met with Mr. Baker.

5:07 5:18 The President met with:
Armand Hammer, Chairman of the President's
Cancer Panel
Otis R. Bowen, Secretary of Health and
{continued)
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE FEBRUARY 25, 1988

DAY
5:07 p.m. THURSDAY

our

ACTIVITY

7:47
9:54

6:20

6:25

6:26

6:35

7:49

Human Services (HHS)
Vincent DeVita, Director of the National
Cancer Institute
Mr. Baker
Nancy J. Risque, Assistant and Cabinet
Secretary
Frederick J. Ryan, Jr., Assistant and
Director of Appointments and
Scheduling
" The purpose of the meeting was to receive the
report of the panel and a valuable first
edition of The Leonardo Codex, a reproduction
of the Leonardo Da Vinci notebook for the
Reagan Library.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with his Physician, Dr.
John E, Hutton, Jr.

The President talked with the First Lady in New
York, New York.

The President talked with White House Usher,
Chris Emery.

The President talked with Mr. Annenberg.

The President had dinner with his daughter,
Maureen Reagan Revell.

The President talked with Mr. Duberstein.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D,C.

DATE  FEBRUARY 26, 1988

o 8:49 a.m. FIE}DAY

out

PHOMNE : ACTIVITY

10:32

10:50

10:57

11:00

11:03

11:03

11:56

12:03

10:53

11:00

11:56

The President went to the doctor's office.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of sStaff
FKenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Colin L. Powell, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr., Baker

Mr. Duberstein

F The President telephoned Secretary of Health and
Human Services (HHS) Otis R. Bowen. The call
was not completed.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity withs:

Lyn M., Withey, departing Special Assistant
for Legislative Affairs

Lt., Col. James Withey, husband

Bret Withey, son

Darren Withey, son

Kere Withey, daughter

Alan M. Kranowitz, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President taped a campaign commercial for Jim
McCrery, Louisiana Republican Congressional
candidate.

R The President was telephoned by Secretary Bowen.
The call was not completed.

The President went to the Situation Room.
The President participated in a National Security

Planning Group meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President went to the Cabinet Foom.
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LOGCATION DaTeE  FLBRUARY 26, 1088
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. TME  12:03 p.m. PRiDAY
N OUT | PHONE : ACTIVITY
12:03 1:06 The President attended a luncheon meeting with

Southern Republican Chairmen. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B.,"
Members of the press (in/out).

1:06 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:17 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
1:17 1:28 The President participated in a meeting with

leaders of Service Organizations to discuss

the crusade for a drug-free America. For a

list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
Members of the press.

1:28 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:29 1:30 P The President talked with Secretary Bowen.

1:46 1:50 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:

Caroline Rhoden, departing Television
Coordinator, Office of Media and
Broadcast Relations

John McCallister, fiance of Caroline Rhoden

1:52 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

2:21 2:26 P The President talked with former President,
Richard M. Nixon.

4:17 F The President telephoned his Physician, Dr.
John E, Hutton, Jr. The call was not
completed.

4:19 4:20 R The President talked with Dr. Hutton.

10:15 "The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE  pERRUARY 27, 1988

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:09 a.m. SATURDAY
L] ouT PHOME . ACTIWVITY

9:09 | 9:10| P| The President talked with Alfredo Saenz.
9:15 The President had breakfast in the study.

11:38 ] 11:39 R The President talked with his Physician, Dr.
John E. Hutton, Jr.

11:56 The President went to the Oval Office.
12:06 | 12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation

on Drug Abuse and aid to the Nicaraguan
Democratic Resistance,

12:14 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

12:50 The President and the First Lady had lunch in the
Solarium.

1:00 1:02 R The President talked with his Assistant for
National Security Affairs, Colin L. Powell.

1:31 1:36 R The President talked with Dr. Hutton.

6:45 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady

Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

Dennis Revell, husband

10:00 The President retired.
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOQUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE FEBRUARY 28, 1988

DAY
12:15 p.m. SUNDAY

N OUT  [PHONE ACTITY
12:15 | 12:17 R The President talked with his Physician, Dr.
John E. Hutton, Jr.
12:39 | 12:40 R The President talked with the First Lady.
4:59 The President and the First Lady went to the East
Room,
4:59 6:49 The President and the First Lady hosted a concert
and reception in part of the Public Television
series "In Performance at the White House" "A
Salute to Broadway: Showstoppers." The perfor-
mance was taped by PBS and to be shown at a
later date.
Members of the press.
6:00 The President and the First Lady participated in a
receiving line.
6:49 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.
7:00 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter
Dennis Revell, husband
10:00 The President retired.
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DATE FEBRUARY 29, 1988

LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.cC. ™ 7:35 a.m. MONDAY
N ouT | PHONE] ACTIVITY
7:35 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B:46 The President went to the doctor's office.
B8:54 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:02 9:26 The President met with:

George H, Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

9:26 9:31 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Colin L. Powell, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

9:47 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.
9:49 The President and the First Lady went to their

motorcade on the South Grounds.

9:50 9:58 The President and the First Lady motored from the
South Grounds to the Omni Shoreham Hotel.

10:00 The President and the First Lady were greeted
outside the holding room by Paul Sacco,
Managing Director and Vice President, Omni
Shoreham Hotel,

10:00 |J10:56 The President and the First Lady attended the
White House Conference on a Drug Free America.
Members of the press.

The President and the First Lady were greeted
inside the holding room by Lois Herrington,
Chairman of the White House Conference for a
Drug Free America,

The President and the First Lady went to the off-
stage announcement area.

BO:10 The President and the First Lady went to their
(continued)
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LOGATION DATE FEBRUARY 29, 1988
WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:10 a.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

seats onstage.

The President was introduced by Ms. Herrington.

attending the conference.
10:257 The President introduced the First Lady.

The President and the First Lady returned to the
holding room.

Omni Shoreham Hotel to the South Grounds of
the White House.

11:06 The President returned to the Oval Office.

Management Report from:

Management and Budget (OMB)
Joseph R. Wright, Deputy Director of the

Mr. Duberstein
Nancy J. Risque, Assistant and Cabinet

nied by Mr. Duberstein.
1:20 The President went to the 8th floor holding room

and Managing Director, Sheraton Washington
Hotel.

11:50 |11:53 The President met to receive the Fiscal Year 1989

Office of Management and Budget (OME)

The President addressed approximately 1,200 guests

10:557? The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade,
10:56 |11:02 The President and the First Lady motored from the

James C, Miller, Director of the Office of

Secretary
12:02 |12:53 The President had lunch with Vice President Bush
in the Oval Office study.
1:00 1:02 The President met with Maj. Paula Trivette, White
House Medic.
1:11 .The President returned to the South Grounds.
1:12 1:20 The President motored from the South Grounds to

the Sheraton Washington Hotel. He was accompa-

and was greeted by Gary Sieland, Vice President
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LOCATION
SHERATON WASHINGTON HOTEL
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE FEBRUARY 29, 1988

DAY
1:20 p.m. MONDAY

out

ACTIVITY

1:20

1:26

2:01

2:01

The President attended the Annual Leadership
Conference of the American Legion and the
American Legion Auxiliary.

Members of the press.

The President went to the offstage announcement
area,

The President went to his seat in the main ball-
room.

The President was introduced by John P. "Jake"
Comer, National Commander of the American
Legion.

The President addressed approximately 1,800 guests
representing chapters nationwide,

The President, accompanied by Mr. Comer, returned
to the holding room.

The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Sheraton Washington
Hotel to the South Grounds of the White House.
He was accompanied by Mr. Duberstein.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with members of the Boone and Crockett Club, a
group of hunter-conservationists who share a
love of big-game hunting and a concern for
wildlife and the environment. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Michael J. Mansfield, Ambassador of the
U.S5. to Japan

Mrs. Michael J. (Maureen) Mansfield, wife

Gaston J. Sigur, Jr., Assistant Secretary
of State for East Asian and Pacific
Affairs

Mr. Powell

Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
(continued)
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LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY 29, 1988
THE WHITE HOUSE =
DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C,. ™. 4:18 p.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHOME , ACTIVITY

Frank C. Carlucci, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Powell
Mr. Duberstein

4:43 The President returned to the second floor
Residence,
T:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:17 The President retired.
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